## Naukati ASC Regular meeting

## January 11th, 2022

**Attendance:** Josh Musser, Tara Musser, Laura Anania, Branzon Anania, Violet Anania, Cassandra Christopherson, Sarah Vassar, Sharlett Collins, and Deidre Jenson were all in attendance.

Josh called the meeting to order at 5:30pm on January 11th, 2022.

**Approval of the agenda:** Sharlet makes a motion to approve the agenda. Tara Seconds. All in favor motion carried.

**Approval of the minutes:** Laura makes a motion to approve the minutes for November. Cassandra seconds. All in favor motion carried.

**Public Comment:** Laura says yeah for technology so we can all attend this meeting. Thank you everyone for attending.

Student Council: none currently.

**Communications:** The mail has been very slow. We have gotten a few flyers for college that have been hung on the college wall. And scholastic book orders.\

**Principles Report:** We have hired an enrichment coordinator. Katey Moen out of Thorne Bay. She will oversee organizing events between schools in our district. She will be helping with the marathon this year and if we have any kids who are interested in joining teams the need to let us know. If there are any community members who have a talent, they are interested in sharing please send her to Katy. Letters for how to use the migrant ed money will be going our in a survey form so that parents and community members have a say. There will also be a tech survey going out to parents and community. If you are interested in joining a tech committee you are welcome. There will be maps testing the first week in February. This will overlap with Iready. We have hired a Sub and she will be living in Naukati school housing. We do not have a firm date on when she will be here yet.

**Presidents Report:** Were just trying to get through this winter. The ice and snow have been slowing a lot of things down and keeping a lot of people from getting around. I hope everyone is staying warm and safe.

Fundraising Report: None

**Lead Teacher Report:** We are happy to be back to school again. We have three new students and a new full-time teacher. Welcome Sharlett Collins. Cassandra is still in the building but is doing the home school program. We had to cancel school for a day due to the icy conditions and it not being safe to get to school. The roads are slowly melting, and kids can get to school again. We are looking forward to the school dance February 19<sup>th</sup> that the middle school kids are planning. A flyer will go out end of the week with all the information.

**Sports-**Archery Laura would like to move away from doing it during the day and have practice after school. Sharlett was the archery coach over in Coffman so Laura and Scharlett are thinking about sharing responsibilities so that if one or the other is gone, we can still have practice. The kids are doing great this

year, and some have a real shot at going to nationals. We need to think about fundraising so that if this does happen, we have some funds for it. We are hoping the roads are good and weather cooperated so that we can make some tournaments in Thorne Bay. Coffman Cove would like to come to Naukati and do a tournament. John has been talking about doing some Fridays and will be Planning this after the 20<sup>th</sup>. The experience is important as practice for nationals. February Middle school volleyball will be starting. Wrestling started and we have 3 middle school boys. We have all the gear we need as we have been collecting it over the years, so we do not need to purchase anything. Brakaz Anania has volunteered to be the assistant coach and he is very appreciated.

**Old Business:** CTE Perk Plan originally, we decided that it wasn't enough to pursue. Then there was money reallocated, and we decided it was worth pursuing. There was about 30,000 added. There will be a survey coming out on how to use the money.

Wellness- There isn't really anything new. It was passes by the board to review the mitigation plan. There is a committee you can join if your interested in this.

improvement Plan-This should be the last year we are doing this. We will be focusing on the kids who need extra help with our tutoring plan this year. Letters have been sent out with times and dates for the children who will be tutored. We are looking at getting some new desks. The money doesn't always have to be used for curriculum and we need some desks that fit our kids better, so they are more comfortable. We are also looking at maybe getting some sports uniforms for our kids. Ours are outdated and old. We would like the kids to feel proud when they do sports and feel good about themselves in uniforms that fit and look good.

**New Business:** Christmas gift purchase has been for the entire community and Laura feels that a lot of money and time goes into this and with covid and no funds coming in there are better ways to involve the community then trying to buy everyone a present. Cassandra thinks that this is an important thing to continue so that no one feels left out if they come see Santa. Tara suggests that if this is something that Cassandra feels strongly about that she takes over the fundraising and responsibilities of this. Cassandra would be willing to help but will not commit to taking this on. Diedrie is going to get some information to us about an online site where anyone can go and purchase hats, sweaters, t shirts with the Naukati logo on it and part of the money goes to fundraising. We would all like to see some swag in our school and community. Cassandra would also like to have t shirts and stuff on hand at the school so you can just walk in and purchase. Cassandra also would like to point out that instead of doing fundraising asking we could ask for donations from the community. Cassandra says she will not be the only one asking but is willing to help.

February dance plans- The kids are putting together the theme, colors, music list and getting all the details together. There will need to be some chaperones and help setting up. This dance will be for all SISD student to come. We know with the crazy weather that this may be hard for some people to come. There are a few things that Laura needs to order and then get reimbursed for. Less then \$50 worth of stuff but must get ordered now. Tara makes a motion to approve reimbursement for dance items less no more then \$50. Sharlett seconds. All in favor motion carried.

Pool Funds- The previous years the kids would go do swimming lessons and there were other activities. Since covid has been here we have not had a lot of activities for the kids. Swimming is always a big hit and Laura would like to get a pool day approved so if there is a chance to go, we do not need to have a

special meeting. Tara makes a motion to approve 2 Pool trips. Sharlett seconds. All in favor motion carries.

New Card- The ASC debit card has expired. It was in our previous treasurer's name. We need to get Lisa Howells name removed at the bank and Laura Anania and Sarah Vassers names added. Sarah and Laura will be our signers as they are Treasurer and Vice President. Tara will type up a letter to the bank with the information needed to change this and get a new card.

Next meeting will be on February 1st at 5:30pm

The meeting was called to adjourn at 6:16pm by Josh Musser.